OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 6, 2019

To: Town Council

From: Jeffrey D. Nutting, Town Administrator
Jamie Hellen, Deputy Town Administrat

RE: Norfolk Agricultural School Supplemental

We estimate the Annual Assessment based on potential enrollment from the Agricultural School
every year. When the bill arrives we make adjustments. We are asking the Council to approve
this resolution to transfer $4,934 to Free Cash.




TOWN OF FRANKLIN
RESOLUTION NO.: 19-24
APPROPRIATION: Norfolk Aggie Supplemental Appropriation FY 19
TOTAL REQUESTED: $ 4,934

PURPOSE: To appropriate funds from Free Cash to cover a shortfall to the below
named account:

01395700 Norfolk Aggie Regional School Assessment $ 4,934
MOTION
Be It Moved and Voted by the Town Council that the sum of Four Thousand Nine

Hundred and Thirty-Four Dollars ($ 4,934) be transferred from Free Cash to the above
named account.

DATED: , 2019

VOTED:
UNANIMOUS

YES NO

A True Record Attest: ABSTAIN

ABSENT

RECUSED

Teresa M. Burr
Town Clerk

Glenn Jones, Clerk
Franklin Town Council



